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Jeff Watson

From: Richard Lee <cid@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00022 Hayden

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff, 
The applicant will need to provide the CID with an Irrigation plan that will show a means of water delivery across lot 1 to 
lot 2. The applicant can contact the CID to obtain information about the requirements.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Richard Lee 
District Manager 
 
Cascade Irrigation District 
8063 Hwy 10 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 929‐6146 
 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 11:00 AM 
To: cid@fairpoint.net; Daniel Valoff (valoffd@ci.ellensburg.wa.us); baileyl@ci.ellensburg.wa.us 
Cc: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com) 
Subject: BL-13-00022 Hayden 
 
BL-13-00022 Hayden (This hyperlink will take you directly to the on-line file) 
 
Please review the attached file for comments and requirements. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 



2

 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


